
From: Clanon, Paul 
Sent: 8/3/2011 5:16:28 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: RE: 

I wonder what he thinks is going on behind his back. 

On Aug 3, 2011, at 4:42 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@,pge.com> wrote: 

He is railing at our legal counsel that all communications concerning this 
Oil with anyone at the PUC go through him. Perhaps he is losing it. 

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2011 4:34 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Re: 

I've only spoken to Julie Fitch internally, except for asking Jeanette to send me 
the docs. 

On Aug 3, 2011, at 4:32 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@,pge.com> wrote: 

Paul - Mr. Shapson is throwing a hissy fit about not being 
kept in the loop. Not sure where this is coming from 
because I did not cc him or anyone on staff re our 
correspondence, but I thought you should know. 
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